# Hesperia Wranglers, Inc.

P.O. Box 400222 Hesperia, Ca 92340

2022 President Tim Mustaikis (760) 220-4960

Founders of the William Kinnard Memorial Scholarship Fund Federal ID # 51-0209989 State Non-Profit # C0 365 453

# General Meeting- Via Zoom/Lime St Park 4/20/22

Call to order: 7:30 p.m.

Roll Call: Officers- Tim, Bill, Virginia, Quannah, and Tonii

Excused- Carol

Board of Directors: Ana, Summer, Sara, Jaime, Elizabeth W.

Excused: Staci, Katrina

# **Treasurer report:**

Wrangler Checking: \$15,415.47
Wrangler Savings: \$2,886.28
Queens account: \$3,764.33
Kinnard Fund: \$5,669.57

Total assets: \$27.735.65

Motion to approve Treasurer's report as read: 1st Tonii & 2nd Quannah- M/C

# **Minutes:**

- Review March general minutes. Motion to approve 1st Dawn& 2nd Sara -M/C
- No questions or concerns regarding the April Board minutes.

# **Communications:**

- Mary Teran and Johnnie Miller of The Equestrian Council of Hesperia presented us with the keys to the building at the Bob Teran Horse Camp at Hesperia Lakes and a donation check for \$1000.00. Their only request is that we continue to keep our western way of life going as long as we possibly can.
- We received our bank statements for the club and queens checking accounts and an invitation to the Apple Valley High School Senior Awards night to present a certificate for Rebekah Biberston.

# **Chuck wagon:**

- Remember these folks are volunteering, so please be kind.
- We had \$245 in expenses and \$278 in sales at our April show.

#### **Trail Ride:**

• April 30<sup>th</sup> is our reschedule date for Mojave River Forks. Sign-ups at 9am & ride out at 10am, lunch is \$5 for members & \$10 for non-members.

# **Queens:**

- Our Queens have been invited to participate in Barn Bash again this year after a two-year hiatus. The girls are really looking forward to this event.
- Queens have also been invited to present the American Flag at the 45<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of MRVHA, at the City of Industry parade of Nations Andalusian show and the opening ceremonies of the San Bernardino County Fair.

# **Old Business:**

- Our William Kinnard Scholarship Committee selected two students to receive our scholarship this year, one from Serrano High School & one from Apple Valley High School.
- Membership packets are available on the website- Family is \$50 for the first five people & \$10 for each additional- Individual is \$40-please return the membership form with your Code of Conduct.
- Show Rules- 2022 show rules are posted on the website and Facebook page. Please remember it is the members responsibility to review the Show Rules and By-Laws.

# **New Business:**

- Work hours and volunteers- we have a revised work hours sheet which has set up and tear down for each event as well as a gate person, morning set up, end of the day tear down, chuck wagon and back up timer. We shouldn't have to have someone from the chuck wagon trying to relieve a gate person so they can go to the bathroom. Everyone needs to pitch in and help and it shouldn't be the same people doing everything.
- We have a barrel race on Sunday April 24<sup>th</sup> with sign ups at 8am, time onlys begin at 9am and end at 10:30 so the race can begin at 11am.

#### **Communications:**

- Shyanne- indicated that she is available to help.
- Dawn- it's super hard to hear at the entry gate, is there a way to turn the speakers so they can hear better at the north end. Also, would like to know what we made at the show and barrel race.
- Diane- just wanted to acknowledge how much they appreciate all of the hard work that goes into each show and this one was once again a great event.

**Adjourn:** 8pm 1<sup>st</sup> Sara 2<sup>nd</sup> Justine M/C